Dear Gary, B 2o/ 83

After reading your Crosstalk item in No. 11 I am aorrier than ever that
neither your nor Barl nor Hary responded as I sent the pertinent records down as
I got and reviewed the DFO JFK mocords! When I got not response from one I shifted
to another, etc., and do not recall any responsee One of my problems is that I
seent to recall records of which I did not make s copy for my oun subjefet filing
and as a vrectical matter I cnnnot now refoieve them from the ordginels without
soing over more than I've time fore Anyways, I'll add tc what you rcporte

And I raise sgain the poseibility if not the probability of the cresstalk not
beins cromatallk at all but the consequence of asking air tapes because neither the
Diasctbolt nor the Audiograph was an outlet nlug for dubling. This is stated on
one o thke records.

Thore was no Varren Cormission taps. That is an FBL 1de and 1've finslly
proWen that it is one of a series of FBIHQ (no statement from the field office)
improvised to avold providing me uith a duilk. In order to prove that the FBI'g
o that trdied to make tho mwwt judge belisve thot ith taps was given to the
Coxxigaion, under discovery I requested copdes of ths covering letters, from
DL to FUTHR, frou FBIHL to W, and any othere. There are none. Stated under cath
by the FEI,

Heldnr this more mysterious, 1f rot more aintater, is that feet that the
Dallas JIX index, which I have, has ne Msting of any such tapes. Not of
obtadning them or evan of going o the DFD about thom. Only of the forwarding to
FRINQ for YC of the Lranscript, which was made in DFO,

Tou concluds this ftem with sore rather wnegui~ocal predictions. Remember,
am 8tils in court on this, so anythingiyou can tsll me might have sore value,

T slso is true of the Brngom item on the i.:.ra—b e
It pppears thot he OBS tupe has to come frow thoae of the FBI or DD,

Perhaps 1t can give sowe point to the Fil's lying about the tapes (to which
it alwayn refexred in the singular) if you understaud that ihe acimal FOIA procedure
is to meke and veport on a search. This atill has not been done and there ias no
gtatement bearing on sny of this by Specht (whose name the FSI also withhiald on
allegod privacy grounds from other records) or anyone else in Dallas. The PiIlQ
agent who lied even claimed that the tape was obtained privatcly by an FBI employes
and that the FBI had never had it. Bwmn though its own records reflect that
it did the transeribing in DL, I have the forvarding letier. snd other relerences.

If you have not done it, why not ask Barl and Hary for the records T sent
to thom and see if you have seen them 117

They had to use the same machines that were in use and had two parts each, as
I recall, when they dubbed. Isn't it possible that they were culng in one while
dubbing from the other. I do not find it easy to belisve that they wore trying to
dub separately on the separate tracks of the Wollemsk if it was stereo. But I had
ono and it had to mic Jacks, one for each chamnel.

Someone made off with the DMN original story, with pix, on the Jronson iim.
Do you have a dupe? I could still use 1t in tlds litigation &5 I md & copy. Oz,
a xerox. If you can, thanks.
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Best wishes,



